
ATTACHMENT A 

 
To: City Council Date: October 6, 2021 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Community Development Review Committee 
 
I recommend the following for reappointment: 
 
Elda Alvidrez 
Ms. Alvidrez will serve her fourth term to expire June 30, 2023. 
 
Joe Keeper 
Mr. Keeper will serve his sixth term to expire June 30, 2023. 
 
Kelly Paisley 
Ms. Paisley will serve her second term to expire June 30, 2023. 
 
Jacqueline Sandoval 
Ms. Sandoval will serve her second term to expire June 30, 2023. 
 
Jeff Stephens 
Mr. Stephens will serve his fourth term to expire June 30, 2023. 
 
Fast Track Cities Ad Hoc Committee 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Jessyca Leach 
Ms. Leach is the Chief Financial Officer and Interim Executive Director at the Southwest 
Center for HIV/AIDS and a resident of District 7.  
 

 

  



Jimmy Thomason 
Mr. Thomason is the Executive Director of Aunt Rita’s Foundation and a resident of 
District 4.  
 
Military Veterans Commission 
 
I recommend the following individual as Chair: 
 
Timothy Bourcet 
Mr. Bourcet is a veteran of the United States Air Force and the Vice President of 
Government and Community Affairs at the Greater Phoenix Economic Council. He will 
serve as Chair for a term to expire October 6, 2023. 
 
North Mountain Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilwoman Ann O’Brien recommends the following for appointment: 
 
Bill Adams 
Mr. Adams is the owner of Ryan Austin & Associates, LLC and a resident of District 1. 
He replaces Larry Herrera for a partial term to expire November 19, 2021. 
 
Phoenix Arts and Culture Commission 
 
I and Councilwoman Ann O’Brien recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Anna Backstrom 
Ms. Backstrom is a Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment Specialist for Fine Arts and 
Health at the Deer Valley Unified School District and a resident of District 1. She fills a 
vacancy for a term to expire September 30, 2024. 
 
Phoenix Sister Cities Commission 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Louie Lujan 
Mr. Lujan is the Director of Government Relations at CIMA Law Group and a resident of 
District 3. He fills a vacancy for a term to expire September 30, 2024. 
 
 
 


